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USEFUL WEBSITE ADDRESSES

Association of Police Authorities
www.apa.police.uk

Community Engagement
www.communityengagement.policing.uk

Communities and Local Government
www.communities.gov.uk

Commission for Racial Equality
www.cre.gov.uk

Crime Reduction
www.crimereduction.gov.uk

HMIC
www.inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmic

Home Office
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Independent Police Complaints Commission
www.ipcc.gov.uk

Local Government Association
www.lga.gov.uk

Neighbourhood Policing
www.neighbourhoodpolicing.co.uk

Northumbria Police
www.northumbria.police.uk

Northumbria Police Authority
www.northumbria-police-authority.org
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CDRPs

Alnwick
www.alnwick.gov.uk

Berwick
www.berwick-upontweed.gov.uk

Blyth Valley
www.blythvalley.gov.uk

Castle Morpeth
www.castlemorpeth.gov.uk

Gateshead
www.gateshead.gov.uk

Newcastle
www.newcastle.gov.uk

North Tyneside
www.nhorthtyneside.gov.uk

South Tyneside
www.southtyneside.gov.uk

Sunderland
www.sunderland.gov.uk

Tynedale
www.tynedale.gov.uk

Wansbeck
www.wansbeck.gov.uk
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A/C
ABC
ACD
ACPO
AG
ANPR
APA
APACS
ASB
ASBO
ASIC
BC

BV
CBRN
CCFA
cCcTVv
CDRP
CIM
cJs
CcTU
CPS
CRISP

CSOs
DAG
DAT
DES
DLGC
DNA
DSG
DV
EIA
FSS
FIID
FSS
GEM
GES
GSP
HMIC
HO
ICF

ACRONYMS

Area Command

Acceptable Behaviour Contract

Automatic Call Distribution

Association of Chief Police Officers
Advisory Group

Automatic Number Plate Recognition
Association of Police Authorities
Assessment of Policing and Community Safety
Anti-Social Behaviour

Anti Social Behaviour Order

Audit and Service Improvement Committee
Business Continuity

Best Value

Chemical, Biological, Radiological and Nuclear
Community Call For Action

Closed Circuit Television

Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership
Critical Incident Management

Criminal Justice System

Counter-Terrorism Units

Crown Prosecution Service

Cross Regional Information Systems Sharing
Partnership

Community Support Officers

Diversity Action Group

Drug Action Team

Disability Equality Scheme

Department of Local Government and Communities
Deoxyribonucleic Acid

Diversity Strategy Group

Domestic Violence

Equality Impact Assessment

Forensic Science Service

Force Intelligence and Information Department
Forensic Science Service

Global E-mail

Gender Equality Scheme

Gateshead Strategic Partnership

Her Majesty's Inspectorate of Constabulary
Home Office

Integrated Competency Framework



ICT Information Communications Technology
ICVA Independent Custody Visiting Association
IMPACT Management and Sharing Information

IPCC Independent Police Complaints Commission
JAG Joint Advisory Group

LAA Local Area Agreement

Lcis Local Criminal Justice Board

LPP Local Policing Plan

LSP Local Strategic Partnerships

MAPPA  Multi Agency Public Protection Arrangements
MOPI Management of Police Information

MSF Most Similar Forces

NCPE National Centre for Policing Excellence
NEASU  North East Air Support Unit

NIM National Intelligence Model

NMIS National Management Information Systems

NP Neighbourhood Policing

NPA Northumbria Police Authority

NPIA National Policing Improvement Agency
NPP National Policing Plan

NSCP National Community Safety Plan

NSP Northumberland Strategic Partnership
OBTJ Offences Brought to Justice

PCF Police and Community Forums

PIP Professionalising the Investigation Process
PIs Performance Indicators

PPOs Prolific and other Priority Offenders
PSR Protective Services Review

PSA Public Service Agreement

QoSC Quality of Service Commitment
REACH Rape Examination Advice Counselling Help

RES Race Equality Scheme
RICs Regional Intelligence Cells
RTC Road Traffic Collision
SES Single Equalities Scheme
_ SOCA Serious Organised Crime Agency
o, SPT STGTl..ITOI"y Performance Indicator
SSA Service Support Agreements
. 3 ! WFM Workforce Modernisation
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YOT Youth Offending Team

If you require further information contact NPA Democratic
Services or Policy Team
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